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PORT HEDLAND POWER STATION 

226. Hon KATE DOUST to the Minister for Energy: 

I refer to the proposed new Port Hedland power station. 

(1) When is demand expected to exceed supply for electricity in the Port Hedland area, and what will be the 
additional requirements in megawatts? 

(2) Has the government committed to building a new power station in Port Hedland; and, if not, when will 
a decision be made? 

(3) How long does the government expect it will take to construct a new power station in Port Hedland 
from the awarding of the tender to the commencement of the operations? 

(4) When does the government expect to award the tender to construct the power station? 

(5) What is the expected cost of the station? 

Hon PETER COLLIER replied: 

I thank the honourable member for some notice of this question. 

(1) Electricity and supply demand in Port Hedland is linked to the supply and demand balance across the 
Pilbara more broadly. Horizon Power’s electricity demand in the Pilbara is expected to exceed available 
supply from 1 January 2013. Horizon Power is in discussions with generators to extend the current 
supply. 

(2) At this stage no commitment has been made by either the government or Horizon Power to develop a 
new power station in Port Hedland. Horizon Power and the government are currently exploring other 
alternatives to meet both the short and long-term future supply requirements of Port Hedland and the 
Pilbara more broadly. 

(3) The construction of a new power station would take about two to two and a half years from the time the 
contract was awarded. Other alternatives being explored by the government and Horizon Power could 
be implemented in a reduced time frame. 

(4) There is currently no plan for the government to award a tender or contract to construct any new power 
stations in either Port Hedland or the Pilbara. 

(5) Horizon Power estimates that the cost to build a 110-megawatt power station in Port Hedland to be in 
excess of $300 million. 

 


